Sharon Ow

From: Sharon Ow

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:24 PM

To: Pei Juan

Cc: Survey

Subject: RE: Accident involving MID34081 / YP6256J on 31/07/2020 Our ref |

DSTA20-080022

Without Prejudice
Dear Pei Juan

Thank you for your confirmation.

We will proceed to inform our Principal for closure of the matter

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Sharon Ow
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From: PeiJuan <peijuan_lee@aakls.com>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 11:25 AM
To: Sharon Ow <sharon@jpknights.com>
Cc: Survey <survey@jpknights.com>

www.pknights.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving MID34081 / YP6256) on 31/07/2020 Our ref | DSTA20-080022

Hi Sharon,
Please just close the case. Thank you.

Best regards,

Peij uawn

AAK

4 Penjuru Close
Singapore 608574
Tel: 6eFF6227

From: Sharon Ow <sharon@jpknights.com>
Sent: Friday, 15 October 2021 11:25 AM

To: peijuan_lee@aakls.com




Cc: Survey <survey@jpknights.com>
Subject: RE: Accident involving MID34081 / YP6256) on 31/07/2020 Our ref | DSTA20-080022

Without Prejudice

Dear PeiJun

Please advise whether your client is still pursing the claim.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Sharon Ow

www.[pknights.com

From: Sharon Ow <sharon@jpknights.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 4:50 PM

To: peijuan lee@aakls.com

Cc: Survey <survey@jpknights.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving MID34081 / YP6256J on 31/07/2020 Our ref | DSTA20-080022

Without Prejudice
Dear Pei Juan
Refer to our tele-conversation.

Please advise whether your client is still pursing the claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sharon Ow

www.|pknights.com
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From: Sharon Ow <sharon@jpknights.com>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 12:03 PM

To: peijuan lee@aakls.com <peijuan lee@aakls.com>

Cc: Survey <survey@jpknights.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving MID34081 / YP6256) on 31/07/2020 Our ref | DSTA20-080022

Without Prejudice
Dear Peijuan
Refer to our earlier telephone conversation.

Please advise whether your client is still pursuing the claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sharon Ow

www.ipknights.com
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From: Sharon Ow <sharon@jpknights.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 4:37 PM

To: peijuan lee@aakls.com <peijuan lee@aakls.com>

Subject: Accident involving MID34081 / YP6256) on 31/07/2020 Qur ref | DSTA20-080022

Without Prejudice
Dear Pei Juan

Refer to out tele-conversation minutes ago.

Please confirm whether you client is still pursuing the claim or not.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Sharon Ow

P ]\li.tig;}’.?\ @% bIZSAFE

---------- Forwarded message -------—-
From: Ashley <ashley@ijpknights.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 12:05 PM

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT FOR YP6256) | DSTA20-080022

To: Pei Juan <peijuan lee@aakls.com>

www.[pknights.com

Cc: Survey (IP Knights) <survey@jpknights.com>, Anthony Lim (JP Knights) <anthony@jpknights.com>

Dear Pei Juan

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Ashley

www.pknights.com www.aspectus.sg




From: Pei Juan <peijuan lee@aakls.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:24 AM
To: ashley@jpknights.com

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT FOR YP6256)

Hi Ashley,

Please get surveyor to survey vehicle at 5 Buroh Lane, vehicle will be parked @ Iv. 8
Pls note vehicle will only be there from 10am to 3pm. Anytime after is not available.

Best regards,
Pef:juaw

AAK

4 Penjuru Close
Singapore 6OL574
Tel: 66776227

From: Pei Juan <peijuan lee@aakls.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 11:15 AM

To: 'ashley@jpknights.com' <ashley@jpknights.com>
Subject: GIA REPORT FOR YP6256)

Hi Ashley,
As spoken, attached fya.

Best regards,
Peljuan

AAK

4 Penjuru Close
Singapore GOL5F4
Tel: EFF622F

Virus-free. w
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Your Ref:  To be Advised

OurRef © YP 6256)J/AAK/jn/cl
Date 11 August 2020

Ministry of Defence HQ
303 Gombak Drive
MINDEF Building
Singapore 6659645

Dear Sirs,

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 31 JULY 2020

CHINATOWN POINT OFFICE:
133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 3611

Fax: 6538 3708

(Fax/Email not for service of court documents)

Singapare with limited liabiiity

snip
Registration Number T10LL1855L

Registered

pio: 3152 0986
Email: jaga@kscgp.com

BY EMAIL ONLY

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTION

We are instructed by the owner of YP 6256 to notify you of a road traffic accident 31
July 2020 at about 9.30 p.m. along Sembawang, involving our client’s vehicle
registration number YP 6256] and vehicle registration number 34081 MID which was
managed by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement is

enclosed herein.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client
proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public Holiday of your receipt of
this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

We propose you to choose a surveyor from our client’s list of surveyors as appended

below: -

BRANCH: PRIVATE PROPERTY CONVEYANCING BRANCH: HDB CONVEYANCING

490 Lorong § Toa Payoh Biz 3 Lobby 2 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh Biz 3 Lobby 2 a2 Arab Street #03-01
#09-18 HDB Hub #09-18 HDB Hub Singapore 199788
Singapore 310430 Singapore 3104390

Tel: 6591 7696 Fax: 6258 1825 Tel: 6591 7696 Fax: 8258 1409

The information contained in this letter / facsimile mess

Tel: 6634 1348 Fax: 6634 1358

BRANCH: SHIPPING.ADMIRALTY & COMMERCIAL BRANCH: CORPORATE & LITIGATION

681 Robinson Road
#15-02 Rebinson Centre
Singapore 068893

Tel: 6817 8795 Fax: 6224 1612

ge is CONFIDENTIAL and may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, intended only for the individual or enlity named above. If you are not the

ntended recipient, you are hereby natified that any use, revelation, disseminatian, distribution or copying of this document is sidctly prohibited. If you have received lhis document in error, please

notify us immediately by telephone (call the number above) and deslroy lhe original message



KSCGP JURIS LLP

-  Page2
S/no. Name of Surveyor Company Name
118 Errol Tan Pro Plus Automobile Engineers
2. Dave Chang Sincere Appraisal Services
3. Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Services

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date
hereof, we will assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of
motor surveyors. You will be deemed to have agreed to any of the above motor
surveyors as a "single joint expert'. We will inform you who the "single joint expert” is
in due course.

If you object to our list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the client to
instruct his choice of motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Also, please let us know within 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday and/or Public Holiday of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle failing which we will commence repairs
thereafter without any further notice or reference to you. Please also let us know if you
required a Post-Repair Survey/Inspection for our client’s consideration. Please be
informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Workshop :  AAK Logistics Services Pte Ltd
Address 4 Penjuru Close

Singapore 608574
Contact : Ms. Lee Pei Juan at Tel No. 6677 6227

NB. Any settlement or offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect
of our client’s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude client’s
driver/passenger from claiming injury-related damages arising from this accident.

Kindly acknowledge upon inspection in the acknowledgement box below.

We remain obliged.

Yours faithfully,

kgcap Foss LLP

(Chinatown Point office)
Enc



MAAK20064991 / AAK Logistics Services Pte Ltd - Penjuru
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 03/08/2020 11:03
SUBMITTED BY: Lee Pei Juan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
03/08/2020 11:03
31/07/2020 21:30
SEMBAWANG
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
YP62564J

LEGEND MOTORS & LEASING PTE LTD
2XXXXX442H
ALAN_ANG@LEGENDLEASING.COM.SG

OFFICE-65091789

ISUZU
FVR34SUQDC-7.8 D (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
VVehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

VFX/P1930432

ZHANG QIJUN
GXXXX107N

11/02/1977

OUTDOOR

18/05/2011

9 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90215928

ALAN_ANG@LEGENDLEASING.COM.SG

Page 10of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

69 UBI ROAD 1 #10-33, OXLEY BIZHUB 1, 408731

NO
OTHER - CLIENT

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

NO

3
NAME: . ATTENDANT
GENDER: : MALE

NAME: . ATTENDANT
GENDER: : MALE

YES

CLEMENTIN.P.C

ROAD: 20 CLEMENTI AVE 5, POSTCODE: 129858 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

REFER TO POLICEREPORT. | am working for Z & Z and my company currently rents this truck from Legend Motors & Leasing
Pte Ltd. I'm using the vehicle for delivery at the time of accident.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

34081MID

GOVERNMENT
MUHAMMAD HAIRUL BIN MAZLAN

Page 2 of 18



NRIC/Passport Number SXXXX685H
Contact Number 87783597
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Repor tv golice apert.

DECLARATION ~
M We declare t’ge:amﬁ particulars are true in every respect.
(-

e

Reporting Cenu{ Personnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Policyholdar's Signature
Date & Time:

Page 4 of 18



Police Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE T T e L

Tra0ao0T3

Bohce Stakar Of Orgir: Tofl
Clemaat N.P.C Raper ha. TRXE00TS 12085
20 Clement Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 122858

Tal Mo 1800-87299%9

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCDENT

Data/Time Repart Made: Vide Regort No “Suaion Diary No..
3072020 2327 BT

- T = -

Name of informant: Addrmss:
ZHANG QUM APT BLK &12 PANDAN GARDENS #08-108 PARKWVEW
MANSIONS SINGAPORE 200412
ID Typa (1D Nou: Cartact Me..
FIN NO /| GESZ0TN HomeCffice. Mobik 00218928
Matisnsily. Email:
CHINESE
Eax Age= Dads of Bt Iype of Informant
Msia [43 11021877 Ditwer _
Race: Larygusy=. Insteiten ¢ Schaol Mame:
Chinese - Mandsrin
Cooupation | Driwing Licence Infomation:
NRLFR Class: 26,34 Liata of Fapiry: 24072024
General liformstion of ne Acgldont S R R T O
Type of | Nom-injury itk DataTme of i Tyge of Lacation: |
Accidant: 3 | Gaverrement Yekide Crive. Acdant: | K-lurerion
' : ‘ = Mo AP0 2130 ‘ N
Locahon
| Mang Read 1 Traweling Toward Road 2
| SEMBAWANG ROAD
MANDA AVENUE
Wesather: : [ Raad Surface Read Sgesd umit
Claar | Dy
Traffic Flow: | Traffic Cordral: Traffic Volurne:
Ore Way - | Traffic Light - Weeking Mederate
Typa of Collisior | Anyann conveyed by
bowing vehide against stalionary vehizle aminubeo,

Mo

Wehicle lnvelved

Vehick No_| Type Make [Motel |Calee | Candiicn T of Passcnger
34081MID | Jeep j Nz 1 ?
) S Damape | ___‘
YPE2E6 Lerry ; | Slighty |2
. | Daraged | N
“Detsils of Porson Involved |
Any Pedeatrian Imeolvad: Mo T
Mo of Prdestrians Injured NIL | Jege of Padestdan Crogsng: NA

Page 16 of 18



Police Report

INGA iF !
PoLict foce LTI

Police Stasion Of Qrigin- zel3
Clamenti N.P.C Feport Yo, TE2m00731/50e8
20 Clamantl Avenue § SINGARORE 120853

Tal Na: 1309—5.?29999 CONTINUATION OF RESORT

e s TS

I BIN MAZLAN

Related Vahicle | 34081010 (nsg) Contact No.| 87783507 ;
L ) |
Hesptal/Cinie | ML Chiss of | Cless: 2 ‘

Dving Dtz of Expry NIL
Licaroae &

| i Expiry Diaie |
Date Tregimaat | MIL Cate Digcnarge | MIL
No_ of Darys ¢ & of injury

or e e H L AL e *

Mare

Relsted Vahicle | YPEZEAL (Lerry) - Gontact Mo.| 20275328 ]
MosptsliCine. | NIL —= Cass of | Clags 2B 3.4 ]

Diving Diste of Expiry:

Liverose & | 24/00/02024
‘ N | Expiry D:ﬁ&i
Dt Traatrars | ML | Date Dischargs | NIL
Mo of Days granted Iedcal Leave MIL | Dagrée of Injury | NIL

Brig:f_butadla.
On JU0T/2000 at zheut 74 33hra whe [ was travziling along Seertawang Road, | stoooed my vehlde
TPEZSE) behind ore vehicle 34081MID 52 | intendes o lum nght 13 Manoal Ave.

Az | wag walling for the iraffic light ta turn green, the vehicls 34081MID n froal of my wehicle ralied back
end hif omte Ty vahicte, S0 1 gat aul Sram my venicla to mase @ chack and discovansd 8 slight cent bedswy
tha ragesiration piate an the front curper of vy vehicie.

Ve fad exchangea our carlicuiens and | isok seme pictures of the damaged to My vanicda, Thers & a in
o8r camera nslailed in my vehicks

I ned Inforred my supsrvisar 500Ut e ssckden ard | was agvead to saks & poiics arcde rapon

Page 17 of 18



Police Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Falice Staticn Of Crigen:
Clernerti N P C

20 Clemerti Avanue 5 SINGAPORE 128358
Tel Noo 1800 8728595

Sketch Plan
Informant is mot sbde to provide skedch plan

T -31;"’12 =)

Zof3

Raper No. T20200731/2080

CONTINUA IO OF REFORT

MPORTANT: Plaass stisch 5 2opy of your venicle's Irewance Certficate o tie repadt. If you den have
tha certificara wah you now, passs fax 3 copy 1o $5474EH5 etatng the report number &s referance.

Signature "Of OfScer Recorang [he Hac-arL Sgnatue Ot irdcemnant:

D/ Py e

St Staff Sgi KELVIN TAN JCON MING 'aj‘- .o 3 1 P
Signature Of Interpreter DateTime: " o

Mat sppicabks 31072020 23.21

Offcar in Cnarge Of Case Classication Of Case.

TR GlA _ -

Stalf Sgt WONG SIEU LUI % ceet ey 37 |

8131

4 ICL MR

Contact No.: 6547

Authentcabon Stame
NFi6h |
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